September 2018

Ruggle-it + Protexin Probiotics Testimonial

for
Rescue Goat's mystery severe skin condition endured for 18 months

[ZOOM NOTE: To clearly see this text,
please use the '+'keys on the top of this
screen to enlarge it to 100% or greater]

All _ areqs are

text/names/descriptions that may contravene
Veterinary Medicines Directorate regulation;
text within [] has been inserted by this office.

Part 1 of 3 — at the beginning -
19/7/18

[R&SL Note —see 'before' photo on the
right]

From: Rainbow Animal Sanctuary
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Subject: Goat with very serious skin
condition.

Hi there.
We have a goat, Eileen, who has had a skin

condition for over 18 months. 2o\ o ML : Sl B
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It started as a small patch of hair loss and very dry skin and has now spread to both sides of her body over
a large area. The area is now scaly, red and sore.

Despite using various | N [oroducts/applications], including | EGcNGNGNGEGEGEGEEEE

[numerous sprays, pour ons, harsh products] and an assortment of creams, nothing works.
She has had skin scrapes and nothing was conclusive but vets thought it was a mite of some description.
Can you help?

Regards Sheila ....on behalf of Rainbow Animal Sanctuary.

01747 82*+**
[R&SL Note: we recommended Starter Pack 1-H Trigger (Ruggle-it starter pack with the
allimportant 'pure' Protexin probioitics) due to the duration of struggle, the severity of
skin irritation, stress of Eileen.]

Part 2 of 3 - update - 26/7/18
From: Rainbow Animal Sanctuary

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 6:15 PM
To: Ruggles&Stopitall




Hi Karen,

We appreciate all your efforts and the free gift for Eileen and am sorry | didn’t get back to you
sooner.

| know it’s early days and at the moment difficult to judge but we think Eileen is improving, at
least she seems more settled and for the first time in ages have hope that she will overcome this
horrible thing.

| will let you know how she goes on and
again many thanks.

Sheila

Part 3 of 3 - update - 16/9/18
+ 2 x 'AFTER' Photos

From: Rainbow Animal Sanctuary

Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2018 5:46 PM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Subject: Update on Eileen.

Attachment: Eileen After photos (hairy)

We are getting there. Thank you so much.
Much love from Caroline and Sheila and “hairy” Eileen
and all of us at Rainbow.

[R&SL Note:

1*" ‘hairy' AFTER photo (immediately above) is of the
same right hand side of Eileen as the 'before' image on
Page 1;

2" 'hairy' AFTER photo (on the right) is of Eileen's left
hand side.

Apologies for PDF of this 2nd image with odd
colouring...in attempt to fry to keep file size down, it
distorts the image - high res'image available from the
office if you require it.]

Many thanks to Sheila & Caroline at RAINBOW Animal Sanctuary, Shaftesbury, Dorset for
taking the time to write these feedbacks & include before & after photos.

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones received in
writing & approved by the animal's owner for use by R&S Ltd will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any
PR...so that readers have peace of mind that we're not making them up! All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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